From:  fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov

Sent: 12/27/2012 6:01:49 PM

To: Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'CPUC subsc'

Below are the documents you have subscribed to using the California Public Utilities

Commission Subscription Service. Details of this subscription are listed below the document
links.

Proceeding | Documend Title Links | Publish

# Type Date/Time

A0110011 Exparte | Exparte filed by Core Transport Agent ‘—”—“56%5 s 12/27/2012
Consortium on 12/10/2012 Cont# 60567 KB) 4:16:09 PM

A0110011 Exparte | Exparte filed by Core Transport Agent %}30 12/27/2012
Consortium on 12/10/2012 Cont# 60567 KB) 4:16:11 PM
(Certificate Of Service)

A0706031 Exparte | Exparte filed by City of Chino Hills on fl_%g 12/27/2012
12/11/2012 Conf# 60651 (Attachmentl) KB) 4:43:10 PM

A0706031 Exparte | Exparte filed by City of Chino Hills on %% 12/27/2012
12/11/2012 Cont# 60648 KB) 4:46:04 PM

A0706031 Exparte | Exparte filed by City of Chino Hills on fl_%g 12/27/2012
12/11/2012 Conf# 60648 (Certificate Of KB) 4:46:05 PM
Service)

A0706031 Exparte | Exparte filed by City of Chino Hills on ?1_]:())}(:; 12/27/2012
12/11/2012 Cont# 60651 KB) 4:43:09 PM

DOCX
A0904007,A00B#A19 D1212023 Order Extending Statutory %;) 12/27/2012
Decision | Deadline.docx PDE 9:10:04 AM
(229
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KB)
DOCX
A1007009 Final D1212004 Adopting a Dynamic Pricing gé; 12/27/2012
Decision | Structure for Residential and Small PDE 3:25:06 PM
Commercial Customers and Denying the aﬁ
Motion for Approval of a Settlement KB)
Agreement 12-27-12
A1007009 Final D1212004 Attachment 1 12-27-12.pdf %%%6 12/27/2012
Decision 3:25:09 PM
KB)
A1007009 Final D1212004 Attachment 2 12-27-12.pdf %%%8 12/27/2012
Decision KB) 3:25:10 PM
DOCX
A1012005,A 10FR€6 D1212019 Extending Statutory g];) 12/27/2012
Decision | Deadline.docx PDE 9:09:59 AM
(208
KB)
A1110015 Final D1212017 Attachment.pdf %Dl%l 12/27/2012
Decision KB) 9:34:08 AM
DOCX
A1110015 Final D1212017 Granting San Diego Gas & gg) 12/27/2012
Decision | Electric Company a Permit to Construct PDE 9:34:05 AM
the Mira Sorrento Substation _M(287
Project.docx KB)
DOCX
Al1111011 Final D1212037 Granting Application to gg; 12/27/2012
Decision | Establish a Compression Services Tariff PDF 2:04:01 PM
Subject to Certain Ratepayer Protections _‘(71 3
and to Rules to Ensure Fair KB)
Competition.docx
A1204015,A1PB40a6:A 12014t 1A Ti6d BE8Southern California %% 12/27/2012
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Edison Company on 12/11/2012 Conf# | KB) 3:46:01 PM
60647
A1204015,A1PB40a6:A 120 4t1A Tl6d ®E8Southern California fl—%g 12/27/2012
Edison Company on 12/11/2012 Conf# KB) 3:46:02 PM
60647 (Certificate Of Service)
DOCX
A1206002 Final D1212008 Adopting Pacific Gas and %6]2) 12/27/2012
Decision | Electric Company's 2013 Electric PDE 1:52:07 PM
Procurement Cost Revenue Requirement (5—88
Forecast.docx KB)
R0O110024 Exparte | Exparte filed by Panoche Energy Center | PDF 12/27/2012
LLC on 12/04/2012 Conf# 60303 (90 10:37:15 AM
(Attachment1) KB)
RO110024 Exparte | Exparte filed by Panoche Energy Center _MFII())El 12/27/2012
LLC on 12/04/2012 Conf# 60303 KB) 10:37:13 AM
DOCX
R0110024 Final D1212002 Granting Petition of SDG&E gé? 12/27/2012
Decision | for Mod of D.04-06-011 (as Mod by PDF 1:25:00 PM
D.06-02-031 and D.06-09-021) Re Otay M(680
Mesa Energy Cntr KB)
R0401025 Exparte | Exparte filed by Core Transport Agent _‘57]:33; ) 12/27/2012
Consortium on 12/10/2012 Cont# 60550 KB) 4:07:04 PM
R0401025 Exparte | Exparte filed by Core Transport Agent %“g 3 12/27/2012
Consortium on 12/10/2012 Cont# 60550 KB) 4:07:05 PM
(Certificate Of Service)
DOCX
R0401025 Final D1212006 Regarding the Petition for gg) 12/27/2012
Decision | Modification of Decision 04-09- PDE 12:04:11 PM
022.docx _“"(2 29
KB)
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RO811005 Ruling filed by ALJ/KENNEY/CPUC on | PDF 12/27/2012

12/27/2012 Cont# 61195 (103 3:37.01 PM
KB)

RO811005 Ruling Ruling filed by ALJ/KENNEY/CPUC on ‘(Pl_]:;‘% 12/27/2012
12/27/2012 Cont# 61195 (Certificate Of KB) 3:37:02 PM
Service)

R1102018 |Brief  |Brief filed by Southern California %fo 12/27/2012
Edison Company on 12/14/2012 Conf# KB) 2:46:01 PM
60809

R1102018 |Brief  |Brief filed by PACIFIC GAS AND %)1-% 12/27/2012
ELECTRIC COMPANY on 12/14/2012 KB) 1:22:07 PM
Cont# 60768 (Certificate Of Service)

R1102018 Brief Brief filed by Southwest Gas %5%% 12/27/2012
Corporation on 12/14/2012 Conf# 60776 KB) 2:13:08 PM

R1102018 |Brief  |Brief filed by Southern California %ég 12/27/2012
Edison Company on 12/14/2012 Conf# KB) 2:46:02 PM
60809 (Attachmentl)

R1102018 |Brief  |Brief filed by PACIFIC GAS AND %)8% 12/27/2012
ELECTRIC COMPANY on 12/14/2012 KB) 1:22:06 PM
Conf# 60768

R1102018 |Brief  |Brief filed by Coalition of California E% 12/27/2012
Utility Employees on 12/14/2012 Conf# KB) 2:16:24 PM
60800 (Certificate Of Service)

R1102018 |Brief  |Brief filed by Coalition of California %_%E 12/27/2012
Utility Employees on 12/14/2012 Conf# KB) 2:16:23 PM
60800

R1102018 Brief Brief filed by Southwest Gas %‘5‘ 12/27/2012
Corporation on 12/14/2012 Conf# 60776 KB) 2:13:12 PM
(Certificate Of Service)

R1103012 Exparte | Exparte filed by Marin Energy Authority %5‘“2 12/26/2012
on 12/10/2012 Conf# 60519 KB) 4:57:55 PM
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PDF

R1103012 Exparte | Exparte filed by Panoche Energy Center (112 12/27/2012
LLC on 12/03/2012 Conf# 61198 KB) 4:37:05 PM
(Attachment1)

R1103012 Exparte | Exparte filed by Marin Energy Authority %?3% 12/26/2012
on 12/10/2012 Conf# 60519 (Certificate KB) 4:57:56 PM
Of Service)

R1103012 Exparte | Exparte filed by Panoche Energy Center ‘(%% 4 12/27/2012
LLC on 12/03/2012 Conf# 61198 KB) 4:37:05 PM

R1201005 Exparte | Exparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND EES% 12/27/2012
ELECTRIC COMPANY on 12/11/2012 KB) 4:43:05 PM
Cont# 60626 (Attachment])

R1201005 Exparte | Exparte filed by DRA/SHAPSON/CPUC EES% 12/27/2012
on 12/10/2012 Conf# 60530 (Certificate KB) 3:52:02 PM
Of Service)

R1201005 Exparte | Exparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND {%} 12/27/2012
ELECTRIC COMPANY on 12/11/2012 KB) 4:43:07 PM
Cont# 60626 (Certificate Of Service)

R1201005 Exparte | Exparte filed by DRA/SHAPSON/CPUC %%% 12/27/2012
on 12/10/2012 Conf# 60530 KB) 3:52:01 PM

R1201005 Exparte | Exparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND %%g‘ 12/27/2012
ELECTRIC COMPANY on 12/11/2012 KB) 4:43:04 PM
Conf# 60626

DOC
R1201005 Final D1212032 Approving 2010-2012 Energy gg; 12/27/2012
Decision | Efficiency Incentive Mechanism and PDE 2:25:17 PM
Disbursing 2010 Incentive Awards ‘—“(1 164
KB)
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Subscription Name: CPUC subsc

Subscription Type: Documents and/or Industries

Industry: Energy

Document Types: ALJ Resolution, Alternate, Application, Brief, Commission Investigation,
Commission Rulemaking, Compliance Filing, Exparte, Final Decision, General Order,
Proposed Decision, Rules of Practice and Procedure, Ruling, Scoping Ruling, Testimony

Delivery Frequency: Daily

Email Address: jkyl@pge.com

Use the links below to manage your subscription:

To delete this subscription go to: Delete Subscription

To manage your subscription service go to: Manage Subscriptions

For help with the system go to: Help

SB GT&S 0064621


mailto:jkyl@pge.com

